



TED SIMBAJON
Avid ASCR / IT Support Engineer
San Francisco, CA

m 415.570.3559

t3ddy94123@yahoo.com

<http://www.tedsimbajon.com>

PROFILE

Team oriented professional with 10+ years administrative level in Information Technology. Energetic with quality-driven / get it done attitude. Eager to contribute my skills, knowledge, experiences in a multi-platform environment (mac, win, linux, unix) which include system deployment, administration, networking and security. Also experienced in Sales and Logistics

EXPERIENCE

AVID ACSR / IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT ENGINEER, PHILOTV, SAN FRANCISCO — 2007 - PRESENT

Supports 22 Media Composer Adrenaline in a Unity Environment (Customized Fibre SAN). Developed an Automated Backup System using advance RAID controller on Fibre Channel. Support most Operating Systems from Windows Client/Server, Macintosh Client/Server, Linux, BSD and Solaris. Manages the company's Enterprise Extended Star Topology Network including Fibre Optic channels and eVPN for remote facilities. Deployed a wide range of Services from Mail Servers, Web Server, File Servers, Directory Services on most advance hardware to date. Educate company employee on varieties of application ranging from Creative to Accounting.

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR / WEB MASTER — 2004 - 2007

Supports the company's Technical backbone, from Network Connectivity to Network Data Storage. Manage the companies web services, from deploying more Web Sites to Daily Site updates. Also manned the Sales department and Logistics.

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR, MCGM NETWORKS, PHILIPPINES - 1997 - 2004

Overall System administrator for a massive regional Internet Service Provider in the Southern part of the Philippines. Played a major role in bringing the New Age in Communication and Technology within the region. Deployed and administer remote access servers during the dial-up era.

EDUCATION

Misamis University, Ozamis City Philippines — Bachelor in Science in Computer Engineering, 2001

Misamis University, Ozamis City Philippines — Cisco Networking

Moviola — Certification Avid Certified Support Representative

Certification — Unix Shell Scripting

Certification — PHP/mysql

SKILLS

Highly skilled management-level Computer, Network, Storage, Security

Experienced in Multiple Platform (Windows, MAC, Linux)

Web Development : HTML, Apache, MySQL, PHP, Flash Animations / Video.

Server Administration and Deployment OSX Server, Windows Server 2003, *nix

Extensive hands-on IT background, Built and manage IT systems

Extensive background on Directory, mail, web, Services

In-depth knowledge in File Servers: SAN {Fibre, iSCSI}, NAS {AFP, SMB, NFS}

Expert level in hardware Assembly mostly Servers and Desktop Computers

In-depth knowledge in RAID Storage System and Filesystems

In-depth level in Unix Shell Scripting for Automated Administration & Backup

Experienced with multiple FireWall vendors, SonicWall, m0n0Wall etc.

Experienced with Cisco, Extreme Routers/Switch

Strong Software engineering background